Permit # éé‘laﬂa{)au

Dig Safe #'/ 'ioﬂe 2561595

APPLICATION / AGREEMENT June 30, 2020

Date Issued:

For DISTURBANCE PERMIT within the City of New Bedford

This permit shall be posted at the work site, and shall remain until the work is completed. It is subject to inspection at all times.

TO THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL: DISTURBANCE PERMIT

Permission is herby requested to excavate the surface of: City Property

52 Tarkiln Hill Road
(QQS Z}KPfQSS \

test borlngs

Location of work:

Substantially as per plan annexed, for the purpose of:

Work will begin (weather permitting) on: 7 ~ 8“;2090
Work will end (weather permitting) on: ‘l - S. “’,?09'0

Applicant Name: / N\ﬂflm Secino Excavator(s) Name:“‘\/ Geogeeu’dn \\ ne.
Company Name: Geosé‘érch, Inc. %’/Hmstmg Equipment License Number: H r Qé g{" Clﬁ——

Grade: HE~2A Expiration Date: _4/15 [aa-
He -4 ‘; Charles River Insurance 978-343-6945

Contact Name: 1’/ M W’!‘U\ SEC Y10 Name & Contact Number of insurer:

Date: Z‘Z 2 /M @)

Provide Sketch
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Cheveli A. Torres

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Marty Secino <msecino@geosearchinc.com>
Monday, July 06, 2020 2:46 PM

Cheveli A. Torres

[EXTERNAL] Site Plan

202007061433 pdf

Attached is a site plan and aerial photo of boring locations.

We will be drilling at 6 of the 9 locations on the plan, depending on utilities in the areas.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks for your help.
Marty

Martin Secino

Vice President

Geosearch, Inc.

11 Chocksett Road

Sterling, MA 01564
978-348-1989
msecino@geosearchinc.com
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